Jean Mouton

Current Professional Experiences

Nexans - Paris Chairman of the Board since 2019

Non-executive Chairman of the Board on this listed French industrial company, leader in

Energy Transition; strategy development and transformation with CEO and key shareholders (Chilean major shareholder and BPI).

ACA (Aéroports de la Cote d'Azur) - Nice

Member of the Supervisory Board since 2020 Representing Atlantia, major shareholder through Azzurra.

Egis - Paris Member of the Board since Feb 2022

Representing Tikehau, major shareholder next to CDC further to partial privatisation on this leading European engineering company involved in intelligent infrastructures and buildings.

Previous positions

1982-2019

The Boston Consulting Group - Milan & Paris Senior Partner e Managing Director since 1997, Partner since 1989 Appointed Senior Partner Emeritus in 2019

Development of senior relationships with large French and Italian companies at CEO and ExCom levels in particular in infrastructure, industrial goods and pharmaceutical:

 Leadership of broad teams of BCG partners (5 to 20) from many geographies; Large transformation programmes (Br. Eng.) at worldwide level, Strategic reviews, Mergers and Acquisitions, Digital transformation.

Internal Leadership roles:

- Chair of Partner Development Committee for Holland, Belgium, UK, France, Iberia, West Africa and South America, about 200 partners (1998-2018);
- Chair of Worldwide Senior Partner Nomination Committee, reelected four times (2001-2014); ex officio member (2016-2018);
- Member of Worldwide Compensation Committee (1998-2003);
- Amministratore Delegato, BCG Italy, establishing operations locally (1990-1995).

1978-1980

Grands Travaux de Marseille (now Vinci Group) Najran, Saudi Arabia

Field civil engineer on a large dam construction site

Education

- University of Chicago, MBA with honours (Br. Eng.), 1980-82
- Ecole Supérieure des Travaux Publics, Paris, Master in Civil Engineering, 1975-78
- Université Paris-Sorbonne, Bachelor in Economics, 1975-77
- Ecole Sainte Geneviève, Versailles, Classes Préparatoires, 1973-75

Others

- Fondation Hermione Academy: Advisory Committee member (Paris)
- Fondation ARC (Research on cancer): former Audit Committee member (Paris)
- Proxidis (now merged into Franck Provost- Hairdressers chain): former Board member (Paris)
- Sattva (Professional support to companies operating in India for their Social Impact initiatives): former Advisory Board member (Bangalore)

Other

He is fluent in French, Italian and English